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File Reference: Proposed FSIP FAS 107-b and APB 28-a (Intenm Disclosure about i Value of Financal Instrumenss.
Dear Techmical Director

Bank Mumal Corporanon apprecuates the opportuaity to comment on the Proposed FIP FAS 107 b and APB 285
{Intenm Disclosure about Fair Value of Financial Instruments). Our company s 2 $3.3 bathion, publicly-rraded savings
hank headquartered in Mibwaukes, Wisconsin,

We do not support the FASR's Proposed FASB FSP FAS 107-b and APB 28-a and we utpe you o reject the proposal
until more discussion rakes place regardmg the costs of providing rthes information, including the ume required to
prepare the informanon, can be assessed. We believe, from a cost/benefit perspective, the costs of providing this
mformavon on a quarterly basts greatly exceeds the value thar 35 denived by such disclosures for our banking mnstrunon
and our financial statement users.  Smce SFAS 107 became effective, we do nor recall o single comment or queston
from nvestors, analysts, customers, or other interested parnes relanng to the faur value of our financul instruments
Aside from sansfying the cunosity of a hmited aumber of “acadenucs,”
disclosing this infermanon on even an annual basts.

we sertaush question the value or relevance ot

In anyv event, it would cerrnly seem prudent to us to delay this addinonal disclosure burden untd afrer the findimgs are
made public from the recently announced FASB project to “improve the apphcanen and guidance used to derermine far
values” {your news release dared February 18, 20093 We conunue to be troubled by the FASB's refusal m SFAS 137 w0
allow communiry bunks to use “entrv prices” 1o derermine the fair value of loans receivable, as well as certain other
financual nstruments. Community banks onginate loans 1 pnimary markets that connnue 1o funcnon despire the ceedn
cases.  Rehable and objecnve entrv price wmformanon 15 geaerally avadable tor loans ongmated in ponmary markets
More ofren than not, these loans are never desaned for secondary markees and, in many cases, 2 secondany marker may
not even extst As such, we bebeve it is inappropmate 1o use “exit prices” denved from secondan markets to determine
the far value of loans that communny banks have the ability and intent 10 hold in therr portfolio. Reluable exit prce
informanen is aiten unavatlable, unohscrvable, expensive or impracacal to obtun, and ‘or 15 subject to a considerable
degree of dgment selanve 1o entry prices . We believe this ssue needs to be addressed as part ot the FASB's project o
improve the applicanon and guidance used to determine fair value.

With these comments 1in mund, we believe there wall be brile smcremental henetit denved from fair value informauon
provided on a quarterhy basis

Thank you for vour attengon 1o these matters and for conaidenng our views.

Sincerely,

Michae Dostand
Semor Vice President and
Chiet Frnanaa! Officer
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